
All Saints Catholic Church Leadership Meeting Minutes 
September 20, 2011 

 
 

Present : Father Peter, Sherry Nook, Helen Weisneck, Steve Pope, Larry Clark, Bob 
Voyt, Dory Steffens, Arvie Shinavier, Bob Tubman, Dick Conley,  Marj Redder, Tom 
Bieberle, Jill Mead, Ralph Fix Sr., Joseph Bauer, Ralph Fix Jr., Denise Hudson, Bonnie 
Erber 
 
Absent: Carol Clouse, Jim Rusco, Teresa Robinson 
 
Welcome - Sherry Nook 
Approval of the Minutes with corrections thanks to Susan Kittel for doing the minutes 
 
Committee Reports 
 
1. Liturgy 
 
 Bob Voyt said that in April of 2010 the Greer family offered to donate a grand 
piano to the church.  There was discussion about how much it would cost to get it fixed.  
The Greer’s offered to donate $1000 to repair the piano.  Because of the lengthy 
process of approval of the piano it was given to a family member.  A check for $2000 
was donated to the church in lieu of the piano.  If the piano should become available 
again, the church would be contacted.  There was discussion about how the $2000 
should be spent.  Dick Conley suggested that the money should be used for music 
because it was Mrs. Greer’s expertise.  Marj said that the money should be held aside 
for something musical. Please report back next month how much money it will cost to 
replace the hymnals.  Father said that a thank you letter should be written. 
 Marj Redder doesn’t have any new recruits for liturgy.   
 Dick Conley wondered if we have plan for youth liturgy. 
 
2. Building and Grounds 
 
 Ralph Jr. was hired to do ground work around the church.  Tom Bieberle said a 
new patio is being put in for Father’s rectory.  Next week cement will be poured.  Al 
Deuling will be doing a new roof.  It will match the new roof on the church.  An estimate 
for new carpeting will be gotten and new carpet will be installed in the spring. 
 Ralph said there is a problem with organization in the kitchen.  He is working on 
organizing the flat ware on a wheeled cart.  This should cut down on some problems.  
The area dedicated to funeral crowds is crowded.  Ralph has bought a new shelf to 
improve the back corner.  Everything will be relocated on the back shelf. 
 Ralph is looking at getting the carpet in the hall, the hallway and the office 
cleaned in November.  November is an off month for the renting of the hall. 
 Tom B. brought up a concern about the number of cigarette butts in the parking 
lot after receptions on Saturday night.  There was discussion about how to handle this 
problem.  Bonnie said that there is a committee called the “Dead Heads” that goes 



around cleaning up our community.  There is a problem with this around town Bonnie 
said.  Ralph said he would make added mentions about this to the stewards and 
renters.   
 There was discussion about people being so intoxicated at the wedding 
receptions that there was vomit in the parking lot.  Dick Conley and Arvie Shinavier said 
that the neighbors are complaining about the noise at the parties.  Some said we should 
not rent the hall.  Ralph said that most weddings are well controlled.  Ralph thinks we 
are over reacting.  Tom said that we should increase the stewards depending on the 
number of people at the receptions.   
 Helen said the kitchen was left in a mess on Tuesday.  There was chocolate on 
the counter.  The grounds were still in the coffee pot.  This was Tuesday.  Was there an 
event on Monday?  Please monitor this. 
 Arvie said the stained glass wall needs repair.  This will be taken care of. 
 
Christian Service 
  
 46 lbs. of food donated $400 donated to be doubled by the Fremont Area 
Community Foundation. 
 
Education 
 
 Tomorrow night is the kick off for religious education.  There will be a taco dinner 
served while students register.  Larry and Marj will be there to encourage participation 
and give information about how people can get involved.  Classes will start on Sept. 28.  
Books are expensive.  $1500 was spent on new books with the new Roman missal.  
Jill’s computer isn’t working well.  CCW was approached about a new computer.  They 
purchased her a new laptop.   
 Jill is anticipating more students to be enrolled for CCD this year.  Peggy and Jill 
handle “Protecting God’s Children.”  Tiffany Brown is working on starting a nursery 
during mass.  Jill will try to get the volunteers to attend the Protecting God’s Children 
this Sunday afternoon.   
 Joe talked about the Rejoice Youth Group.  He talked about 3 objectives for this 
group.  A facebook group page has been created.  They are working on making active 
participants of our youth.  They would like a monthly youth mass.  This hasn’t been 
organized yet.  They want to develop a process for each meeting time.  Parish Life and 
Youth Group should run congruently.  It will be parish wide.  Joe said he is growing with 
this process.  He wants a self-perpetuating process.  When will the first youth group 
mass be?  Sherry asked Joe to get the schedule to Cindy. 
 Helen has one candidate for RCIA.  The class is going well. 
 Father Peter said “without the youth there is no future.” 
 
Finance 
  
 Arvie spoke.  See included sheet.  The last 3 Sundays have been down about 
$1,000.  There are many reasons for this.  Some are paying monthly, some have 
moved.  It makes it difficult.  Some of the winter bills are paid with Fish Fry funds.  



Overall, the parishioners are good at supporting us.  Arvie said the facility is roughly 10 
years old.  Money was raised to start the building process and we still have a mortgage.  
We are doing the best we can financially.   
 
Parish Life 
 
 Sherry and Bonnie wanted to thank Steve Pope for the gifts at the picnic.  Bonnie 
will no longer chair Parish Life and neither will Sherry.  No money was charged for the 
picnic.  Volleyball was played all day.  Thanks to everyone in the parish for everything 
that has been done.  Anna Heger won the M&Ms.  It was recommended to continue the 
parish picnic.  Father thanked everyone who worked.   
 Joe said we have our first “Celebration Sunday” this weekend.  There is a long 
list of birthdays and anniversaries.  Also, the All Saints celebration will be celebrated on 
the 30th of October.  It will be a breakfast casserole potluck after 8:30 mass.  Father will 
look into getting a sub to celebrate mass at St. Joseph’s so he can be here for the 
celebration.  Joe will ask CCW to help.  This will be a free-will offering. 
 Tom Bieberle said that we have had a Wine and Cheese thank you traditionally.  
Joe told Tom that he will be happy to delegate that to someone else.  Parish Life will not 
be doing the Wine and Cheese thank you evening.  This has been in October on a week 
day evening and Sherry says that we should still do it.  Last year it was at the Stone 
Lodge.  Sherry wants to know if anyone will look into it.  Dory said she would look into 
this thank you evening for our volunteers.  
 
Visitation Ministry 
 
 Sherry promised Anna that she would be vigilant about finding someone to do 
this.  It will take about 2 hours to do this on Friday mornings.  It was suggested to ask 
Jennifer Goscicki to do this ministry. 
 Sherry has a map of the Holy Spirit at All Saints.  Sherry would like this to go into 
next week’s bulletin.  Sherry handed out a Directory / Map / Flow Chart.   
 Marj asked if anyone would be willing to take over the religious store.  Jill 
suggested Odile Mangin. 
 Dick wondered who would do the All Saints news letter.  He suggested we ask 
Kay Cummings or Sandy Siegel.   
 
Committee Members were dismissed. 
 
Discussion 
 
Old Business 
  
 Lights have been ordered.  The lights and the painting should be done the same 
week.   
 
 Bricks and Pavers $2000 donation.  How do we decide who to include on the 
bricks.  Where do we find the information about who has made donations.  Tom said 



that Mrs.Gayle Froehle donated the funds for the bells in memory of her husband, 
Robert..  Do we only include people’s names or do we put what they donated.  Father 
asked that we decide a year that we would start with.  A committee should be formed to 
do this project.  Tom said that there will be a decision for the next meeting. 
Sherry said that Jill is making copies for these meetings.  It would help if we printed our 
own meeting minutes.  10 copies will be made for the future. 
 
Father closed with a prayer. 
Next meeting will be Oct. 18th 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  


